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Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  04/21/16

Facility Number:  000589

Provider Number:  15G017

AIM Number:  100248520

At this Life Safety Code survey, ADEC, 

Inc. was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was not 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

corridors and in common living areas.  

Battery operated smoke detectors were 

provided in the sleeping rooms.  The 

facility has a capacity of 8 and had a 

census of 8 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 1.1.

Quality Review completed on 04/25/16 - 

DA

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Utilities comply with Section 9.1.     32.2.5.1, 

33.2.5.1

K S046

 

Bldg. 01

1. Based on observation and interview, 

the facility failed to maintain an electrical 

outlet in 1 of 1 Living Room. NFPA 70, 

National Electrical Code 70, 1999 

edition, Article 410-3, Live Parts, 

requires receptacles to have no live parts 

normally exposed to contact.  This 

deficient practice affects staff and up to 8 

clients.

Findings include: 

Based on observations with the Quality 

Intellectual Disability Professional on 

04/21/16 at 12:05 p.m., the living room 

multiplug surge protector did not have an 

outlet cover installed behind it. Based on 

interview at the time of observation, the 

Quality Intellectual Disability 

Professional acknowledged the 

aforementioned condition.

K S046 On the date of the survey, the 

surge protector that was plugged 

into another surge protector was 

removed. House staff were made 

aware that they must plug a surge 

protector into a wall outlet 

directly.On 4.22.16 facility 

maintenance staff repaired the 

plate cover that did not 

completely cover the opening in 

the wall. In the future, 

maintenance staff will make these 

needed repairs at their monthly 

house inspection.Person 

Responsible: Maintenance

04/22/2016  12:00:00AM
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2. Based on observation and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 flexible 

cords were not used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring to provide power equipment. 

NFPA 70, National Electrical Code, 1999 

Edition, Article 400-8 requires that, 

unless specifically permitted, flexible 

cords and cables shall not be used as a 

substitute for fixed wiring of a structure. 

This deficient practice affects staff and 

up to 8 clients. 

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Quality 

Intellectual Disability Professional on 

04/21/16 at 12:05 p.m., a multiplug surge 

protector was powering another surge 

protector with a flexible cord powering 

television equipment. Based on interview 

at the time of observation, the Quality 

Intellectual Disability Professional 

acknowledged the aforementioned 

condition.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: Q8F021 Facility ID: 000589 If continuation sheet Page 3 of 3


